I James R. Morrissey

U Attorney

June 16, 2016

VIA ELECTRONIC & U.S. MAIL

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Energy Exempt Modification Conditions and Notification of Completion
Dear Attorney Bachman:

The United Illuminating Company (“UI” or the “Company”) is in receipt of your April 19, 2016
letter regarding eleven Ul projects that were conducted as “exempt modifications.” The
Company regrets that it failed to provide completion dates in a timely fashion and hereby notifies
the Connecticut Siting Council that each of the below projects are complete. | have enclosed a
list of the projects in question and the corresponding completion date.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 203.499.2864 with any questions.

Regards,

Uames £ /%/‘M&&evy

James R. Morrissey

Attorney

UIL Holdings Corporation

Counsel for The United IHluminating Company

157 Church Street, New Haven, CT 06510
Telephone 203.499.2864
www.uinet.com, james.morrissey@uinet.com AVANGRID

An equal opportunity employer
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Project Completion Dates

Street Address of Modification Project

Description

Project Manager

Approximate Completion Date

690 Mix Avenue, Hamden

Driveway modification

Yan Lachowicz

12/2012

104 Armstrong Road, Shelton

Lighting modification

Yan Lachowicz

Proposed modifications not
implemented — New letter submitted
in June 2015 and completed 10/28/15

10 Henry Street, Bridgeport Emergency generator installation Sue McLean 8/5/13
120 Henry Street, Bridgeport Emergency generator installation Sue McLean 8/9/13
40 Poland Street, Bridgeport Emergency generator installation Sue MclLean 8/2/13
524 Grand Avenue, New Haven Emergency generator installation Sue McLean 8/7/13
55 Congress Street, Bridgeport Emergency generator installation Sue McLean 7/31/13
532 Grand Avenue, New Haven Emergency generator installation Sue McLean 8/12/13
1677 Seaview Avenue, Bridgeport Terminators MeeNa Cullen-Corson 1/2015
732 Naugatuck Avenue, Milford Fencing modification Yan Lachowicz 12/2014
1 Waterfront Street, New Haven Fencing modification Yan Lachowicz 12/2014




